From:

To: Lower Thames Crossing
Cc:

Subject: RE: Planning Act 2008 — Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination - Application by National
Highways for an Order Granting Development Consent for - 20035885 [GATELEY-GW.FID14291478]

Date: 27 July 2023 11:38:16

Attachments: MEE Land ownership plan - Appendix 1 .png

Dear Sir or Madam

Further to my email set out below we have decided to remove the land ownership plan (Appendix 1 —
attached to this email for identification purposes) from our recent written representation submission
as LTC’s consultant and our agent who is dealing with land matters have agreed that some of its
content may lead to confusion.

Can you therefore remove the plan from this submission please and remove from the PINS website ?
Many thanks.

Whilst writing can you please put me on the list to notify me when documents are uploaded? | have
not received any notifications so far.

Thanks
Karen
Karen Howard

Partner
for Gateley Legal

ateleylegal.com

Gateley Legal

From: Karen Howard

Sent: 19 July 2023 12:50

To: Lower Thames Crossing <LowerThamesCrossing@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Act 2008 — Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination -
Application by National Highways for an Order Granting Development Consent for - 20035885

Please disregard email sent at 10.58 but see below and attached documents

Dear Sir or Madam

I made a submission for 20035885 and received confirmation last night but | have noticed that on
inserting the documents | grabbed the wrong appendix 1 so you have a plan that | uploaded which
does not relate to this submission.

Can | correct this in some way?

The correct plan that should have been attached is appended to this email.

In addition | also attach a PDF version of the written submission that can be uploaded to the website
rather than the word version | submitted.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpolaris.brighterir.com%2Fpublic%2Fgateley_plc%2Fnews%2Frns%2Fstory%2Fwkj86or&data=05%7C01%7Clowerthamescrossing%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ca43db71b6f7b41b25c7008db8e8d9388%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638260510957865953%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7DTTUw9%2BwDr8P7qDHLVvla%2B9odVQrmQ3deELBbI8uFA%3D&reserved=0
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Cropping Licence - Wats Farms.

Gas Line





Thanks
Karen

Karen Howard
Partner
for Gateley Legal

ateleylegal.com

Gateley Legal

The contents of this e-mail are subject to Gateley PIc's disclaimer. Click here to read our disclaimer.
Visit our website at https://www.qgateleyplc.com
Gateley Legal is the business name of the following entities in the Gateley Group:

e Gateley Plc, a public limited company incorporated in England and Wales. Registered
Number: 9310187. Registered Office: One Eleven, Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ.
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (under number 621996).

e Gateley (NI) LLP, a limited liability partnership incorporated in Northern Ireland. Registered
Number: NC000568. Registered Office: Imperial House, 4-10 Donegall Square East, Belfast,
Northern Ireland, BT1 5HD. Authorised and regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland
(under number 1330) and by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (under number 545975).

e Gateley (Ireland) LLP, a partnership authorised to operate as a limited liability partnership in
the Republic of Ireland. Principal address: 4 Harbourmaster Place, IFSC, Dublin 1, Ireland.
Authorised and regulated by the Legal Services Regulation Authority (under number F9002).

For client work, our engagement with the client confirms the relevant entity. This will normally be
Gateley Plc for England and Wales matters, Gateley (NI) LLP for Northern Ireland matters and
Gateley (Ireland) LLP for Republic of Ireland matters. If you are not a client you may check the
relevant entity with your correspondent. That entity is solely responsible for providing the services and
assuming the obligations with you. No other Gateley Legal entity is responsible for, may bind or make
representations on behalf of any other entity.
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